# Antelope Valley College INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge September 30, 2008 at 5 pm AS CORRECTED

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College meet on October 14, 2008. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Bernadine Sewell 722-6300 ext 6160.

I.

ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS 1.1 Call to order: 5:11 p.m. 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Bernadine Sewell 1.3 Roll Call: Approved Clubs: Alpha Iota: Peter Mun – Present ASL@AVC: Greggory Simpson and Darby Campbell- Present AVC Gamers: Doug Hosman and Manuel Rodriguez - Present AVC Video Club: Absent French and German Film Club - Nester Rincon and Stephanie Conley- Present Green Campus: Eric Jackson - Present Model United Nations (MUN): Roxanne Schleber - Present Native American: Johnatan Olguin-Present PhotoShop Club: Absent Significant Ambitions: Katryana Zide - Present SNAC Fall 2008: Absent SNAC Spring 2009: Jason Kerr, Emma Butler and Lorraine Frizzell -Present Students for Barack Obama: Nicholas Saylor-Present

<u>Others Clubs in attendance:</u> APACE: Erl Pineda- Present AVC Speech Club – Seth Hill – Present Psychology Student Organization SNAC Fall 2009: Charmaine Shearner –Present

<u>Advisor:</u> <u>ASL@AVC :</u> Karla Reynolds – Present Psychology Student Organization (PSO): Payam Heidary - Present

Membership is 13, Quorum is 8, 10 approved clubs were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: Moved to adopt the agenda by AVC Gamers, seconded by Native Americans. Motion passed 10/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- September 16, 2008 Moved to approve the minutes by Native Americans, seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 10/0/0.

### II. PUBLIC FORUM

Erica owner of Anytime Fitness and Sales Manager Sean – Fund raiser opportunity – sell memberships. Would like to partner with Clubs and Student Services to sponsor fundraiser at their place of business in downtown Lancaster. Suggestion: host guest speaker – topic health care, fitness, weight loss. They would also like to offer a return of \$39 to clubs if that get someone to join Anytime Fitness. The cost of a membership is \$119, they will also offer an additional \$5 return for the month of October for the Red Cross fundraiser to support hurricane victims. The address for Anytime Fitness is 820 W. Lancaster Blvd., the telephone number is 661-942-9888. Names, contact info / cell, e-mail provided for any interested. See sign-up sheet.

Sandy Leon for Jewelry by Park Lane- Fundraising opportunity for clubs that would like to sell jewelry or have a jewelry fundraising party. The offer will be 50% off all sales, fundraising monies will be given back within seven days of processed orders. Everyone loves jewelry, 50% profit – wow! Sell just like Girl Scout Cookies. 25 items for purchase \$30 or under (?)

Potential for earnings: Example - Clubs with 10 members

Each sell 4 x \$25 items = \$100;

 $100 \times 10 \text{ members } \times 10 \text{ clubs} =$ 

\$10,000 sales = \$5,000 to club

Company itself is debt-free, No sorting upon receipt – already neatly & thoroughly packaged and shipped, \*\* Unconditional guarantee - Save receipt for replacement, Broken piece = free & complete replacement, Very affordable.

## III. REPORTS

Chair's Report- Advisor: Not at this time; Dr. Zimmerman scheduled to arrive shortly Karla Reynolds Advisor for ASL @ AVC stood in for Dr. Zimmerman as ICC Advisor Upon Arrival-Glad to see all of the clubs attend the meeting and excited about the Fall 08 semester.

Bernadine – Welcome back everyone! ICC meeting = full house! Brainstorm to increase clubs' visibility on campus so that students know who we are and what we do. Hopefully this will add more clubs.

Club Reports-

\*Students For Barack Obama - Registered 52 voters, Please stop by voter's table in Library Plaza on October 1 & 3 from 10:00 am – 2:00 pm.

\*Alpha Iota – Carwash held on September 27<sup>th</sup> was successful raised \$300. \*Significant Ambitions – Participated in Relay for Life walk and walked a total of 210 miles and raised \$250.

\*AVC Speech Club – attended ECC speech tourney. One AVC participant won "Superior". Who? Clarice, last name unknown. Club to identify and provide contact info to Bernadine

Club Advisor's Report

Alex Webster – Gamers / Recent Game Night low attendance but very successful, Additional events planned.

Karla Reynolds – ASL @ AVC / September 26 – Large crowd from campus and community on hand for Silent Games Night. New officers were elected and the event included a special one-woman show by Deaf performer and educator, Trix Bruce. A number of deaf and hearing students participated on stage as improv volunteers.

Definitely an accomplishment for the club and the Deaf Studies/Interpreter Training Program to be able to provide live experience with a performer of this caliber for students and the community.

## IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations/ Activities AVC Gamers moved to approve five new clubs who have turned in their paperwork, second by Significant Ambitions, Motion passed 10/0/0: \*APACE - reactivation -APACE - Asian-Pacific American Collegiate Endeavor Promote Asian awareness & provide cultural events Don't have to be Asian to join \*AVC Speech Club -AVC Speech Club Compete against other colleges. Advisor - Harish Rao Planning to attend national tourney Meetings: Tues 4:40 – 6:50pm, Room APL 109 \*SNAC Fall 2009 Membership = status enrolled in Nursing program Raise \$ for graduation – December 2009 Meetings: 7:00pm (day?), Room APL 119 (?) \*SNAC Spring 2010 New class, approx. 80 students, working on membership list No one currently available to attend ICC meeting \*Psychology Student Organization -Kristi – club mission statement Educational, beneficial for students whose goal is transfer to UC/CSU More knowledge of profession, views & opinions valued & respected Learning experience (Directed by Bernadine to complete remaining paperwork) Meeting time: 1<sup>st</sup> & 3<sup>rd</sup> Tues, 3:45 – 5:00pm, Room BE 241 reserved Dr. Zimmerman present/participating)

For the next meeting membership for ICC is now at 18 clubs, Quorum is now at 10.

### 4.2 Club Activities

- SNAC Fall 09 moved to have a, members for students who need to graduate December 09, every other Wednesdays 4, 8 weeks of semester 7:00 pm. APL 119 second by AVC Gamers, Motion passes 10/0/0.
- AVC Speech Club moved to participate on, Fri, Oct. 17 at the Speech Tourney, at Azusa, \*\* pending paperwork \*\*, Dr. Z needs them to completed the TRIP REQUEST / Advisor's signature required, seconded by Native Americans, Motion passes 10/0/0.

Dr. Z – Expansion on trip request – required in case of injury = participating in college event. Can't do anything without club/ICC approval. Not approved means not insured. Follow rules. All things must pass through ICC. Very few requests don't get approved

Significant Ambitions moved to change meeting location from APL 205 to APL 212 for the remaining of the semester, seconded by AVC Gamers, Motion passes 10/0/0.

- SNAC Spring 09 moved to have an opportunity drawing in the Library Plaza 10:00 am Mon, Tues, Thurs, Oct 20, 21, 23 seconded by Native Americans, Motion passes 10/0/0.
- ♦ AVC Gamers moved to have game night in the Student Lounge on Wed. Oct. 22, Oct. 31, Wed. Nov. 5<sup>th</sup>, at 5 9:30 p.m., Fri. Nov. 14<sup>th</sup> at 12:30 6:00 pm, Wed. Nov. 19<sup>th</sup> 5-9:30 pm., Oct. 31 not approved due to conflict with prescheduled activity in Student Lounge seconded by Significant Ambitions, Motion passes 10/0/0.
- Alpha Iota moved to have Candy sale Oct. 28/30; Tuesday & Thursday in Library Plaza, Need to submit request for tables & chairs. Want to reserve SSV 151 for Christmas party – Friday, Dec. 19, 9am – 4pm, Facilities request submitted, availability okay per Mandy, seconded by AVC Speech Club, Motion passes 10/0/0.
- Student for Obama moved to have a last chance registration drive, Oct. 13/14/17, 10am – 4pm / discussion: ASO already covering Wednesday , Registration forms due 15 days prior to election , Dr. Z – solidify ... Wed., Oct. 15 = Job Fair Day, Note: Can't promote at Job Fair, Submit facilities request seconded by AVC Speech Club, Motion passes 10/0/0.
- Model United Nations (MUN) Collecting old print cartridges for money; set up drop-off points for used cartridges Location? Will discuss with advisor/club and provide more info at next ICC meeting. No facilities request yet, seconded by Native Americans, Motion passes 10/0/0.
- \* APACE-Fri., Oct 24 & Tues, Oct. 28 - gaming tourney, in celebration of Filipino-American Heritage month, Carnival games, cultural performances, 10am – 2pm, Location: covered patio? Library plaza? Promote Filipin businesses & stores-- Location pending –Saturday, Nov 27 – Dance workshop Hope to acquire professional dancers. Invite high schools, Admission: \$10 - \$15 Maybe dance studio? Or cafeteria stage? 12noon – 3 or 4pm, Saturday, December 12, PCN - Filipino cultural program, Skits, plays, performances by local singers & dancers, Black Box? Dr. Z - suggested - talk to Jonet Leighton or Mark Branner, Madrigal Dinner may be using facilities, Cafeteria = not available, Choral Room not an option – no dance floor, Week after that will be December 19 / meeting with new advisors is planned, All clubs doing big things, but college staff has to set up, Commitment: Advisors required to pick up money (cash box) & be present. Organized ... Planned ... Flyers in advance. Want to see big events and activities, but requires overtime plan/pay for employees. Be courteous, communicate, follow through. Staff time invested in set up & tear down. Great events, but want a CLEAR plan with your club behind you. Vote on Library Plaza - location requires no set up. Plans vague ... Flesh out ideas with advisor. APACE (continuing) Carl's Jr. - can sell coupon booklets / \$5 price each, club retains \$4, Fundraiser until quantity on hand are sold / October 28, seconded by Native Americans, Motion passes 10/0/0.
- MUN Fundraiser proposed: Cartridge collection bins "in strategic locations" ... where? Dr. Z - Can approve pending location ... "to be determined", Seconded: AVC Speech Club Motion passes 10/0/0.
- Native Americans, ASO connection ... Activities for campus, too. Contests, cart parade, dance. Nov. 18 Community Day, Nov 10 (Veteran's Day comment) Nov 20, 11am 3pm Dr. Z Note: ALL clubs eligible to decorate a cart without formal request to ICC. Native Americans meet 1<sup>st</sup> Thursday of the month, 6:30pm, Student Lounge & covered patio, November 10 Veterans Day event, seconded by SNAC Spring 09, Motion passes 10/0/0.

- Sernadine Club-related form returned to Alpha Iota for completion
- Psychology Student Organization PSO, Request to approve movie night Thursday, November 6,4 to 7pm Lounge open til 5 / another event scheduled at 6pm,Thursday, November 13 ... Student Lounge to close 1 hour early, Check with Mandy – Student worker that day? Requested time = 5 to 8pm, Suggested \$5 charge. Dr. Z – Point of info: Against the rules to show a movie for a fee, Suggestion revised: \$5 flat fee to cover all popcorn and snacks provided. Dr. Z – Check that the TV's working properly. May need to contact IMC for repair or equipment request. They also want to approve a Psychology day speaker October 21 from 3:45- 5:45 in APL: 206 with a speaker, seconded by Native Americans, Motion passes 10/0/0.

4.3 membership requirement

Open discussion led by Bernadine

Proposal: Less than 10 members to activate a club Policy change requires Board of Trustee approval Possibly as few as 7 or 5 members could be sufficient for activation 5 students = full board + 1 member to activate Can get events going to help club grow

AVC Speech Club - We started with 5 interested students, now 10, no problem. Native Americans – Let students start clubs, knowing they can't stay active without members. Alex Webster – opinion: given 15,000 students, seems 10 is small enough number as is. Alternate viewpoint (unidentified): Let a few form a club and get the word out. MUN - Small foundation with a mission statement can plan events. Easier scheduling with 5 board positions + 1 member. Dr. Z – probation period applies Suggestion: Work with Bernadine, take the idea to your clubs for discussion and viewpoints. Bernadine – Change of ASO policy, important to get facts first. AVC Gamers: gather some statistics, Native Americans: willing to do research, Alpha Iota & Significant Ambition agreed to support. Alex Webster –Suggest to have info ready to take to Board of Trustees' December meeting. Seek student voice, find out who's in favor, do a survey. Dr. Z – Find out what your club members think.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT Alpha Iota going to Long Beach City College for Fall Convention SNAC Fall 09 – Opportunity Drawing scheduled for Wed., October 1

Next ICC Meeting will be October 14, 2008 at 5:00 p.m.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at about 6:30 p.m. by AVC Gamers, seconded by Native Americans 10/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at about 6:30 p.m.